11/7/2017 Gmail - RE: Received a Quote Request on November 4, 2017

M Gma" Mohd Al Hafiz <syntheticx2@gmail.com>

RE: Received a Quote Request on November 4, 2017

Phil Horn <phil@powervamp.com> Mon, Nov 6, 2017 at 10:20 PM
To: "bob@galaxyaerospace.my" <bob@galaxyaerospace.my>

Dear Sir,

Thank you for your RFQ.

1. Coolspool 29 Twin Qty: 04 unit - £3,160.00 each. Lead time 3-4 weeks.

2. 4m extension lead for NATO plug Qty: 04 unit. If these are a separate requirement they are £310.00 each. However, if they are
required instead of the standard 2m with the units then just add £60.00 to the cost of the CS29 Twin.

3. PS 50 Power Supply Qty: 01 unit - £1,360.00 Lead time 10-15 days.

| have attached the specification details for your attention. Please let me know if you require anything else.

Kind regards

Phil Horn
Commercial Manager - DC Power Products

Prices & quotes are valid for 30 days.

ADVANCED POWER SOLUTIONS II

+44 (0)1934 643 000 [J+44 (0)7779 714 108 ™phil@powervamp.com EB+44 (0)1934 642 800

From: Powervamp [mailto:info@powervamp.com]

Sent: 04 November 2017 14:41

To: Info <Info@powervamp.com>

Subject: Received a Quote Request on November 4, 2017
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11/7/2017 Gmail - RE: Received a Quote Request on November 4, 2017

You have a new quote request

You have received a quote request from bob@galaxyaerospace.my. Their request is as

follows:

Request: #17155 (November 4,2017)

Product Quantity

Coolspool 29 Twin 4
Optional Extra: 4m Nato Lead

PS50M 1

Customer details

Name: Mohd Al Hafiz

Company: Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn Bhd
Email: bob@galaxyaerospace.my

Website: www.galaxyaerospace.my
Country: Malaysia

Phone: +60124551975

How They Heard About Us: Recommendation

Powervamp Ltd

2 attachments

Coolspool 29 Twin.pdf
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